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Letter of Declaration  
Date: 11/13/2019 
 
FCC ID: V2X-PM90W1 
IC: 10664A-PM90W1 
 
We, POINTMOBILE CO., LTD, hereby declare that: 

We request the re-use of FCC ID: V2X-PM90W(IC: 10664A-PM90W) test data for FCC ID: V2X-PM90W1(IC: 10664-
PM90W1). We hereby declare that two products use the same internal printed circuit board layout, have a common 
design and components. The difference between the two product is that the NFC chipset will be changed and the 
MSR(non transmitter) portion is removed. The test data is still valid and confirmed by partial testing.  
 

Reference FCC ID 
/ IC 

Exhibit Type Separated FCC ID 
/ IC 

FCC ID: V2X-PM90W 
IC: 10664A-PM90W 

Original Grant FCC ID: V2X-PM90W1 
IC: 10664A-PM90W1 

 
We take full responsibility that the test data as referenced table 1 below represents compliance for FCC ID: V2X-
PM90G1. 

FCC part/ 
RSS std 

Equipment class(s) RF function 
Reuse of Test 

data(RF) 
Part 15.247/ 

RSS-247 
DSS Bluetooth All 

Part 15.247/ 
RSS-247 

DTS Blue tooth LE All 

Part 15.247/ 
RSS-247 

DTS 2.4GHz WiFi All 

Part 15.407/ 
RSS-247 

NII 5GHz WiFi All 

Part 15.225/ 
RSS-210 

DXX NFC Not applicable 

<Table 1: reuse of test data> 

 
Sincerely, 

 

Wilson Park 
General Manager 

 


